
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  DANIEL  LURIE   
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR  
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 

RE:  [Real Property Lease – Everett & Jones – 300 Jefferson Street] 
DATE:  March 4, 2025  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution approving Port Commission Lease L-17180 with Everett & Jones BBQ SF International, LLC, a 
California limited liability company, for approximately 4,363 square feet of a two-story restaurant space 

located at 300 Jefferson Street for a term of 10 years with two five-year options to renew, effective upon 
approval of this Resolution.  

 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 


